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Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowhknife, NT XIA 2N7
www.myeirb.nt.ca

From: Alistair MacDonald Fax: (867) 766-7074

Phone: (867) 766-7052
Date: August 24, 2007 Pages: I, including this page
To: Tamerlane EA Distribution List Fax:

CC:

Subject: EA0607-002 Tamerlane Pine Point Project

Subject: EA0607-002 - Tamerlane Ventures' Pine Point Pilot Project — Notice
of Public Hearing

The Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board met on August 23, 2007, and
determined that a Public Hearing on the proposed Tamerlane Ventures Inc. Pine Point Pilot
Project will take place on October 16, 2007, in Fort Resolution at the Deninco Community
Hall. This Public Hearing will take place between Sam and Spm.

A Pre-Hearing Conference date and proposed agenda will be issued to all the Parties to the EA
within the next week.
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Contact me with any questions or requests for material.

e
Regards, .~ .,
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Alistair MacDonald

Environmental Assessment Officer

Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board
www.mveirb.nt.ca :

ph: 867-766-7052; fx: 867-766-7074

This transmission may contain information that is confidential and privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee and is protected by
legislation. If you have received this fax transmission in error, please call {867) 766-7030 {collect) and destroy any pages received. Thank you.




